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STOP 
Notification

When:

What?

Alamance Cancer Center x Blood Bank

High Point Cancer Center Cytology

Wesley Long Cancer Center Flow Cytometry

x Alamance Regional Histology

Annie Penn Hospital Microbiology

MedCenter @ High Point x Phlebotomy

MedCenter @ Mebane Point Of Care

Moses Cone Hospital Rapid Response Lab

Wesley Long Hospital Respiratory Therapy

Women's Hospital Specimen Processing

Why?

What you will need to 
do to prepare:

Sunquest WindowPath

CHL Instrument / Manual Test

PowerPath

Need Help? Contact Shelley Lawson

Who is Affected:

Manager / Supervisor 
Responsibility:

Affected Location(s)

N/A

Send Post Live Documentation to IT Manager within 5 days of the effective date 
for test systems marked with an "X"

Standardization for Collection and 
Transfusion of Neonatal (<4 months) 

Patients 
Tuesday, April 28, 2020

No armband required for < 4 months old. Transfuse CMV negative, 
<21 days old, AS-1 anticoagulant

Department(s)

To standardize processes

This has been approved by the Laboratory Medical Directors
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1

Kesler-Cribb, Sigrid

From: Lawson, Shelley
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:51 PM
To: Kesler-Cribb, Sigrid
Cc: Turner, Wendy
Subject: Process Change

This is the memo that will be sent to nursing communicating the change. 
 
 
From: Brown, Jessica <Jessica.Brown3@conehealth.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:09 PM 
To: Lawson, Shelley <Shelley.Lawson@conehealth.com> 
Subject: How does this sound? 
 

Hello team! 
 
Process Change for Type and Screen Collection and Transfusion for the Neonate 
 
Beginning April 28th.   
 

 We will no longer need to complete the banding process when obtaining a type and 
screen for the neonate.    

 The process for labeling the specimen when obtaining a type and screen for a 
neonate will be the same as other lab collections.   

 We will also begin to transfusing neonates (<4 months) with CMV negative, Irradiated 
RBCs.   

 All neonates <4 months will receive only O Negative units unless approved by the 
medical director.  

 Units given to neonates <4 months do not require crossmatching 
 
These changes are being made In an effort to provide consistency across the service line 
while also providing great care to our patients. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jessica 
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